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Celine anﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 4:47 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuUto)

Ce: shiau Chan (LKKAuta) LKK Valuation

Subject: Valuation Reguest

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicle:-
1) SKAS5995K, road tax expired 15 March 2019,

We had faxed the above the log card, please ac knowledged.

Thank you.

Audrey Goh

CiG/WM Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
D35S Bank Ltd

Tel- 5878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

THe information contained in this email Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
cantain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have recelved this message in error, please immediately notify the
sander and delete the mail. Thank you.
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4222019 Singapare Used Car Listings - sgCariar

sGCARMART.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUTLRS
Chevrolet Cruze Used Vehicle List (18 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Avaitabliity
Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A (OPC) 19,900 $7,900 fyr 20-Jan-2011 1,598 cc 90,359 kn Automate Horailable

Great Performance With A Small Package. Great For Smafl Family Or Individual With Transportation Needs. Definitely A Great Choice As An Tnteri Car As
Wiell, Corversion To Norma Car Plats A8 Only $100...

Gffice No, - 60093095
Sam - 96782525 | Jenefie - 96703396 | Queanie - 96340787

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A LS $19,900 $7,550 fyr 75an-2011  1,598cc 100,000 km ES Automobile Pt Ltd  Avallable

Extremely Beautiful White Color High Spec LS Madel For Sale AL Low Depreciation. Full Loan Available At Low Interest. Acciderit-Free And Tip Top Condition
Gusrantesd. Purchase Comes With Brant Mew PEn...

Office Ng, = =
Shy - 98583118

Chavrolet Crure 1.6A LS £22,800 $8,760 fyr 28-Feb-2011 1598 cc 200,350 km  Lim Knim Motor Trading ~ Available
Ca

Linbesivabls [ow Mileagil Only 1 Ownisr Extremaly Besutiful Red Color High Spes LS Modet For Sale At Low Bepreciation. Cheapest In Town| In Bxceliant
Condition, Well Serviced And Maintained, Ongial ...

Office No. - -
Erle Lim - 91015532 | Mr Limi - 91911377

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A LS (OPC) $19,500 $5,950 /yr 03-Mar-011  1598cc 133,548 km  Sincere Motoring Available

(1000 Shawraom Conditiant) 152 Owries Unit. Pearl Wihite In Colour. Vehide Fully Done Up With Prémmium Grooming And Brand Kew Paint Coat. Purchase
Corees With & Marith= Englins And Gesrbox Protection Plan ...

Office No. - 67476066
David - BE529920 | Edwin - 92331607 | Hermann - 98595755
Chevrolet Crure 1.6A LS - . 16-Mar-2011  1L5%8cc - Repoco Agency: Avsilable

Rebate Amount As At 30-04-19 1s $15154, Road Tax Til 15/03/2019.
Office No - 62233007
Audrey - 0 | Poh Keag - 0

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A LS (OPC) $18,800 $6,410 fyr 24-Mar-2011 1,598 cc 118,000 kon  StarBiright Auto Avallable

& Manthis Wirranty. Can Be Convert ‘o Normil Plate, Brand Nesw Enging Mounting Nesy Swabifizer & Link, Can Ba Convert To Normal Piate, Low Milsags,
Nevy Stabilizer Bar, Bank Loan In Houss Loan Svafinbie....

Cffice No. - 67930080
Juff - GF9S55048 | Richard - 81667779

Chevrolet Cruze L.6A (OPC)  $20,800 £7,2790 fyr 12-Apr-2D11 1598 cc  141,025km  Kristem Trading Pte Ltd  Avallable

1 Cneer, Origina| Pairt, Can Convert To Normal Car. High Loan Available. Trade In Welcome.

Office Mo, - 62516681
Kiis - 97516661

Chevrolet Cruze 1.64 LS 22,788 §7,730 fyr 05-Jun-2011 1,598 100,000 km  Sennan Automobie Ple Available
Lid

Mies: Ang Well Maintain, Regularly Service, Superb Candition To Be Considared With, High Spec Mods! Comas With Touch Soreen, Navigation And Blustodth,
1.6 Sedan, Perfact For Middle Size Family, Cabin ...

Offica No, - 67775515
Nent Khgo - 91500515 | Allan - B1280515

Chavrolet Cruze 1.64 $23,800 $8,200 fyr 09-Jun-2011  1,598ce 106,000 km Car Search Available
Conssgnment Unjt. Call Us Now To Enjoy This ﬂ._a':mn

Oiffice No, - 62620728
Kes - 93388594 | Rache! - 91126538 | Justin - 91827511 | Athrun Lee - 87425361

Chevrolet Cruze 1,64 LS $23,800 £3,100 fyr 20-Jun-2011 1,598 cc 124,000 km w Ruto Enterprise  Avaitable

Cheapest In Town! High Lisan Available, In Excellent Condition, Well Sérviced And Maintained, Original Paintwork Sinice Day 1, Accident Frae, Inmaculate
hitpa:/iwww sgcarman.comlusad_cars/search_resull_pricelist_print.php?SA=8MOD=Chevrolet Cruze&RPG=208VEH=08RGD=20118AVL=240.., 12



Celine F““H slmuto]

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2018 5:42 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

ki Celine,

Please proceed to submit the valuation repart for this vehicle.
Thanks,

Audrey Goh
C'BS Bank

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Sent: 23 April 2019 0B:47

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@Ilkkauto.com.

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) SKA 5995K MV: $18.5K FS:$15.2K

As at April 2019

Eest Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6u56-2561 | email: celinefong@ikkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue i, #02-25 | (408933}

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH aygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 4:47 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefo lkaut >

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsci@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Flease assist to provide valuation for the following vehicle:-
1



1) SKAS995K, road tax expired 15 March 2019.
We had faxed the above the log card, please acknowledged.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh

CBG/WM Credit Collection
Fisk Management Group
DIBS Bank Ltd

Tel - 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this emall is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.
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